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1 RFP Requirements

1) As a prime, do we need to show expertise in 2 of the 3 support areas in the PWS.  As the prime, must we fill in all of the blocks for those 
2 support areas (i.e. maintenance and supply); or
2) Can we use team member experience to supplement each support area (mainteannce, supply, and transportation).
3) If we can use team member experience to supplement each support area, must we still, as a prime, maintain 51% or a certain percentage of 
expertise in each support area?

1) In Attachment 0002 Offerors must show organizational capability by entering in 
column E a YES for the following: all of the subtasks for lines 5-33, a minimum of 
three subtasks for lines 34-38, a minimum of three subtasks for lines 39-43, a 
minimum of two subtasks for lines 44-47, and a minimum of three subtasks for lines 
48-52.
Further, Offerors must demonstrate similar experience by entering in column F their 
similar experience for the following: all maintenance subtasks for lines 5, 6, 12, 13; 
all supply subtasks for lines 14, 15, 19, 22; and all transportaion subtasks for lines 
23, 26, 27, 29, 32, 33. 
Offerors must also demonstrate similar experience by entering in column F their 
similar experience for the following: three or more of the maintenance subtasks for 
lines 7, 8, 9, 10, 11; three or more of the  supply subtasks for lines 16, 17, 18, 20, 21; 
and three or more of the transportation subtasks for lines 24, 25, 28, 30, 31.  
2) Refer to section L.1.6 for the definition of an Offeror.
3) There is no requirements at Step 2 for a prime maintaining a certain percentage of 
expertise for each support area.  However, Offerors must abide by the 
clauses/requirements for each of the task orders in Step 3.

2 Key Personnel

1) Previous EAGLE Step 2 solicitations allowed Key Personnel experience to reach acceptable rating for Technical.  Does W52P1J-13-R-
0032 allow key personnel experience for contract mission oversight?
2) If the answer to the question above is YES:  Can Key Personnel experience of a former government employee over contract missions 
include Directorate level management (e.g. Deputy/Director of Logistics) experience over the Logistic contract missions in addition to 
Contract Officer Representative (COR) assignment dates?
3) L.3.1.1.1 allows for prime or subcontractor with a period of performance with the last five years.   Will this also include Key Personnel 
experience over Government missions (e.g. CIF, Unit Movements or Arrival/Departure Airfield Control Group)?

1) No, key personnel oversight cannot be used for experience.
2) N/A
3) No, key personnel oversight cannot be used for experience.

3 RFP Requirements

Per this paragraph, offerors are to submit only one Attachment 0002 but may propose up to 10 teammates. When there is an overlap of 
experienceamnongst teammates, the cells in Column F and Column O will be quite lenghty. Additionally, this format may make it difficult 
for the offeror to differentiate and line up which reference pertains to which teammate from column to column.

Question: Is it permissible for offerors to detail each teammate's capability in a separate tab (worksheet) within the single Attachment 0002 
(workbook)? 

As stated in L.3.1.2, the offerors must submit only one attachment 0002.  We require 
the offerors detail the teammates capability on one tab in Attachment 0002.

4 Section K Can you please confirm that offerors are to submit the completed Section K of the RFP. If the offeror is current in SAMS, can that 
information be provided instead of Section K? No, Section K must be completed in its entirety.
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